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Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERE)D
i (Priority
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| gf TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-339235) .
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e FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (105- 153142) (rRuc)
RE: SUSAN HEILIGMAN FRANK
IS - CH
ISA, 1950

(Passport Sanction)

. Re'New York airtel 4/6/64 and Bureau airtel
4/22/64, . "
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contacted former NY{2724-S on 4/23/64 concerning availability
\,% to testify concerning identity of persons who displayed
,;\\photographic slides of their trip to China at an anniversary
V celebration at the offices of the "China DailyyNews' (CDN)
: t& in New York .City during July, 1962, Former NY {272
- stated he did not personally know SUSAN FRANK or he
husband but could possibly identify them as persons who
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SAs NORMAN R?OHNSON and ROGER S, C., WOLCOTIT
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é'g\/showed the slides. He states the slide showing at CDN was
:2 |/ the only time he ever saw the FRANKs. Former NY[272 $
D is currently showing promise as a productive source

<t [} the Los Angeles area. Source Ezeﬁgxg not to testify and
0D is -certain exposure in the SUSAN FRANK matter wou ead

s being jdentified as an informgfn regarding[JIMMY

the [CDN,[%and theC%hinese Hand Laundry AllianceJ®)Los
Angeles is currently preparing a letter regarding re-
activation of source in this area.
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In view of the above, Los Angeles recommends
that former NY 272&&? not be released for testimony in
this matter. )
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